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MEMO

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

FROM: - Danny Clemens, Director of Facilities

Date: March 5, 2025

RE: Bullitt Lick Middle School Concrete Sign Request DC

Bullitt Lick Middle School PTO is requesting to purchase, on behalf of the
school, a permanent, concrete sign to be placed on the intersection of Blue
Lick Road and Bullitt Lick MS Road. PTO is seeking to enhance the school
campus through purchases for beautification and long-standing fixtures to
support and celebrate the school community.

I recommend approval of this request. |

" Attached paperwork is listed below with action items noted for each:

e Bullitt Lick Middle School Request- For Board Reference
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TO: Danny Clemmens, Director of Human Resources
FROM: Amanda Nokes, Principal BLMS

DATE: February 18, 2025

RE: Concrete Signage for BLMS

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
support and celebrate the school community. PTO President Crystal Green
is making the request at this time and it is being shared for BCPS
district-level consideration. Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

In Education,

it

Amanda Nokes, Principal
Bullitt Lick Middle School
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